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Mt. Lon Burford ‘73
Sr. Kathleen Horgan, RSM
Mr. Mike Ingoglia ‘65
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Ms. Rita Spillane
Ms. Thea Stidum
Brother George Van Gricken, FSC
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Welcome, Mark | . Warren, President
Master of Ceremonies

Invocaiion.... Brother George Van Gricken, FSC

Christian Brothers High School Jazz Choir
O4d Traditional Christian Brothees Sony

“BM‘ Sb'c:”
Cosmpaser: Irsing Berlin - Areanger: Dare Riky

“It Don’t Mean A Thing”
Cumposer: Dudke Filingpom - Arranger: Mac Huglf

~ Dinner Served ~

Ambassador of the Year Award....Presented by: Mark L Warren

Remarks. eeeeeeeceecciinns Mark L. Warren
Proclamations

Video ~ " “Celebrate the Legacy”
Closing Remarks Mark 1. Warren

Special Thanks to:
Procida Flarist
Boge Winery, Jody Bogle
Brother Roch Dufresne, FSC - Video Producer
Christian Brathers High School Jazz Chotr
Mr. Kenn Hutchinion, Direclor
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“I shall always look upon the work of my salvation and the
foundation of our community as the work of God.

- St. John Bapust de La Salle




AMBASSADOR OF THE YEAR
AWARD RECIPIENTS

1988 Rishard Carfson

1989 Jobn Jackson, Jr.
Leo Schuering, Jr.
Charles Sylva

1990 Row Carsssime
Maonsipnor Richard Duyer
James Mulbern
Maznsnei Perry, [r.
Frank Ranios

1991 Brother Bertram Coleman, FSC
Jean Labey
Norman Monigomsery
Duwight “Diniy” Moore (amarded postbumonsiy)
Robert Roche
Steve Scully

1992 James 1. Danphy, Jr.
1993 Roberi Massa
1994 The Kassis Brothers
Frank, | ewis, Edward, Walter & Dr. Jobn
1995 Mansignor Fdward Kavanagh
1996 Donald H. Giflott, Ph.I.
1997 Frank and Carrie Vellutini
1998 Jobm and Clasdine Jackson
1999 Robert and Mercedes Slakzy
2000 Sisters of Merey, Aubirn Regional Comnranity
2001 Most Reverend Witliam K. Weigand, D.D.

Divcese of Sacramenio
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AMBASSADORS OF THE YEAR

Most Reverend William K. Weigand, D.D.
Diocese of Sacramento




(atholic

s NYiocese of Sacramento

We, the People of God of the Catholic Diocese of
Sacramento, guided by the Holy Spirit, are called by
Christ to proclaim the Good News of the Kingdom of
God through prayer, praise and sacraments and to
witness the Gospel values of love, justice, forgiveness
and service to all

Established on May 28, 1868
Patron Saints of the Diocesc
Our Lady of Guadalupe; Mother of the Americas; St. Patrick
History
In 185(), the city of Sacramento was a mission of the Church of Saunt
Francis, in San Francisco. Today, it1s the See aity of the Catholic Divcese
of Sacramento, comprising 4200 square miles of terntory.

On August 1), 1850, Father Peter Anderson, QP celebrated the ficst Mass
in Northern California, in a private home in Sacramento. Included in the
congreganon was the brst governor of California, Peter Burnett. Gover-
nor Burnett gave a plot of land to Father Anderson on 7 and K Streets.

Bishop Eugene O'Connell, from Dublin, Ircland, succeeded
Father Anderson in 1860 1n 1868, Pope Pius IX established the
Grass Valley Diocese. Bishop O'Connell was the first Bishop
of this diocese and served from 18681884

Bishop Patrick Manogue took ’'Connell’s place as Bishop of
the Grass Valley Diocese, and was the first Bishop of the
Diocese of Sacramento from 1884- 1895, Manogue was one
of the legendary figures in California history and built the
Cathedral of the Blessed Sacrament. Bishop Manogue died in
1895 and was succeeded by Father Thomas Grace.

As the second Bishop of the Diocese, Bishop Grace served for
rwenty-five years (1895-1921) and brought the Diocese from the

pioncer days to the new century.



Hi:«hi.»p Patrick Keane served the Diocese for six vears (1922-

. - - 1 V-
1928). His shore tenure of six years was characterized by the
formation of a system of [):lru('lli:\l schools.

Father Robert Amstrong became the fourth Bishop and served
for twenrty-cight years (1929-1957) and inaugurated a period of

considerable growth in which over 28 new parishes were

established; the work of taking care of the socially disadvan
taged was professionalized; and the quality of Catholic schools was up

araded.

Muost Reverend Joseph T. McGucken, ST, L.L.D.. Auxiliary
Bishop of Los Angeles, was appuinted Coadjutor Bishop of
Sacramento from 1935-1962. At the same ome, His Holiness

announced a sweeping change in Northern California diocesan boundaries,

Pope |ohn XXITT, on March 3, 1962, nppl.:-imcd the Most Reverend Alden
J. Bell, DD, Auxiliary Bishop of Los Angreles, to become the sixth spirtual
leader of the Sacramento Diocese. Bishop Bell served from
1962-1979. His years were busy ones since they demanded a

fBexibility in allowing and pro- moting the changes brought about

by the second Varican Coun- cil,

)'.JPC John Paul 11 named Francis A, Quinn, then an Auxiliary Bishnp of
San Francisco, as the seventh Bishop of the Diocese. Bishop N
Quinn’y service was characterized by compassion and under-

standing, Fram 1980-1992, seven new parishes, several mis

sions, two clementary schools and one high school were

established,

On January 27, 1994 Bishop William Weipand, former

Bls'.‘.r)p ol Salt Lake City, was installed in the Cathedral

of the Blessed Sacrament as the cighth shepherd of the
Diocese of Sacramento

In carly 1994, the Biskx p’s Office (the former Chan-
cery) and twelve of the Diocesan departments relo

cated cheir offices to the Pastoral Center. These offices,
nceded to aid in the Chureh mission 1o prockum the Gospel, had previ-

ously been spread throughout the city.



CHRISTIAN BROTHERS AND THE DIOCESE

The long-time commitment of the Diacese 1o education was combined
with the mission of the Christian Brothers in 1876 to bring Catholic
cducation in the Lasalhan teadition to Sacramentao

T'he collaboration berween the Diocese of Sacramento (then Grass
Valley) and the Order of the Christan Brothers began with
St. Patrick’s Institute in 1876 and Father Patrick Scanlon who was the
pastor of St. Rose’s Parish. The Diocese owned the property at 21st
and Broadway, next 1o St. Joseph’s cemetery. Bishop Keane agreed to
turn over the property ta the Brothers, and Bishop Keane
dedicated the school in 1924 as Christian Brothers School.

The property on Sacramento Boulevard was owned by the Diocese, In
1957 Bishop Armstrong High School was buile as a diocesan
co-instructional school for 11th and 12th grade boys and girls

In 1964 Christian Brothers School at 21" and Broadway was closed
and the propesty reverted back to the Diocese for the building of
Bishop Manogue High School for girls, Bishop Armstrong became a
four year school for boys.

In 1969 Bishop Armstrong was renamed Christian Brothers High
School. In 1990 Bishop Manogue closed and the school on the old
Sacramento Blwd., (which had been renamed Martin Luther King, e
Blvd. in 1989) became a coeducational school.

THE OFFICIAL NAMES OF THE SCHOOIL WERE:
St. Patrick Institute, 12" & K St,, 1876-1879
Sacramento Institute, 12™ & K St., 1879-1904
Christian Brothers College, 12* & K St., 1904-1924
Christian Brothers School, 21* & Y (Broadway), 1924-1964
Bishop Armstrong High School, Sacramento Blvd., 1956-1969
Christian Brothers High School, Saceamento Blwvd.-
MLK Jr. Blvd., 1969- present

'yuu are Fmbassadors and Hlnirters
9/_79.«4: Clersst. "= De La Saile




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

PRESIDENTIAL AMBASSADORS
Almni Association of CBHS, Marty Clark ‘89, President

Steve & Darlene Beneto 56
Peter Bollinger 57

Brothers of the Christian Schools, De La Salle Institute,
Brother David Brennan, FSC

Lon & Mary Ann Burford 73
CBHS Boosters Club, Tom Sarti ‘73, President

CBHS Parents Service Organization,
Sally Medina, President

Chip in Fore Charity, Lindsey Stecle Sackhein

George & Jane Cook
Margaret Deterding
Diocese of Sacramento, Tom Butler
James 1. Dunphy, [r. 41

Steve & 1inda Howell

Inn Memory of Kevin Michae! Kennedy
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CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

PRESIDENTIAL AMBASSADORS

Jobn & Clasdine Jackson, Sr.
Jobn & Marian Kassis 64
Lewis Kassis
Michael & Cindy Leathers
Joel & Carolyn Ludich 62
In Memory of Dwight “Dinty” Moore
James Mulbern
Margaret Nunamatker
Thomas & Joan (’Neil 47
Frank C. & JoAnne Ranwos
William & Sharon Ramos
Jon & Susan Snyder
Charles & Susanne Somers 79

State Department of Health Services, Pans Hughes

Thea Stidum
Frank & Carrie Vellutini




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001
FOUNDERS AMBASSADORS

Adamson Foundation, Kenneth Adamson
Avrata Brothers Trust - Francis B, Dillon, Trustee
Richard & Sandy Cunba 64
Mark and Lavonna Douglas
Steven Frank & Beth Symons
Alfred & Denise Franzoia, Sr. ‘39
Robert & Carolyn Granuee 55
Darid and George Ann Higgins, Sr. 54
Institute of the Sisters of Mercy of the Americas- Shetla Bronme
Jobm Jackson Masonry, Donald C. Fkstrom

.‘g: & Leonore Kmﬁug’ R
Luppen & Hawley, Inc., Terry O'Connor
Steve & Kathieen Mabaney ‘69
Norman D. & Helen Montgonrery
P. Harry and Kathleen Moore
Adon Panattoni Faily Scholurship, Yolanda Panationi
William & Elaine Schaedler 68
Senator Ford, Bob Creedon
Peter and Veromigue Siggins
Charles & Sally Syha 65
Antbony & Sally Zange 18




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

LASATLLIAN AMBASSADORS

Ad Lithe Press, Steve F. Canliing
Bank. of Awnserica Matching Gift Program
Pant & Stasia Bernardis ‘417
Jwban & Catlerine Camacho
Marlyn Carmazzi
Tsabel V. Dingll, Perpetnally Vndowed Scholarshap for Miwority Students
Comstock & Jobnsow Architects, Ine., Dan Erksron
Jesephs 8. & Barbara Gensblea 56
Joe & Theresa Guilherme
Jackson Properties, Jobm M. Jackson 68
Mr. and Mry. Richard Koppes
Susan Kuwabara-Parker & Jin Parker
Mark: & Shari [ asher
Willians B. and Giloria [ sais
Robert & Junet Massa
Jobn & Filizaiveth McCormack
Duane & Carol Miller 66
Robert Mirkin & Nancy Blaker-Mirkin
Robert Neves 56 T ¢ R. Lilia Molina-Neses ‘58
Susan O Conmor
Erelyn Oliver
Mr. and Mrs, Fred Oliver 63
Panl & Claudia Pave
Dar & Agna Raber
Toms & Judy Sarti 73
Tom & Marion Slakey 48
Andrew & Marityn Smolich 5t
St Panls School, Brother Gale Condss, FSC
Joim & Myrria Stremple
Kevin & Mary Sutberfand ‘82
Manne! & Aliee Viers 41
Nina Vig
Mark & Jan Warren
T In MBvsoiam




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

BROTHERS AMBASSADORS

Chrisitne Anrorose 05 & L inda Peiit
Tony Angede
Jobwr Apostolo 72
Joffrey and Anme Aethur
Thomas and Carel Baker 'St
Gustare € Norma Barcena 69
Raymond Beckr ‘38
Kexr & Ansts Belf
Frances L. Bento
Troy & Clristime Bird %2
Ly & Ting Biack
Grorge and Karen flake ‘5§

R James & Joye Blakewsy 51
Williawr H. anwd Deboral M. Blucher 69
Clem and Allison Copley
ennis and Vicks Calduelf
Califsrma State Peesonned Bovird
Sine & Dine Callins
Kinnedy and Jeameste Campbol
Edward ¢ Crystal Carey 36
Datiglas & Alte Carson 65
Catbalic Ceneteres, Phillip Niederberger '66, Director
Jobr Cecoredlly

Dared and Linds Christianson

James and Mary Church
Clark Tracking Servicr, Inv, Rickrd Canbia 64
Tihvadore aud Mare Cobis
Coneaerce Printing
Pasi and Libly Comrado 6%
Mechae! and Carod Corlyit
Alas & Mary Lynn Cordano 61
Jodw Cordero 48
Mr. and Mrs. Victer Corsigha '57
Jov and Sherry Cotta
CGrgory & Patriga Crane ‘50
L. Ruth Crumin
Arclie & Rita Crossland ‘39
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CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

BROTHERS AMBASSADORS

Ridhard & Dabiia Corry
Davir & Kime Anb Daw
R & Antoinette De Verr-White
Baryeld <& Mecbele DelVine 55
Denss & Patnida Davean 50
Torrence & Katly Dorrey 'S5
Fric and Eileen Edelmayer 82
EJ Dorads Savings Bank, George L Cook:
Richard € C. Lywn Escajed 87
Fiduverd & Mary Ann Faureell 446
Ramaled A. Fernandes 56
Darreli and Mary Lyns Ferreira
Craig & Debra Ferrenia
Michael & Catly Fisher
Mary Lowise Flint and Stephvs Meyer
Medvin & Connie Fanter
Witlard & Vera Faller

Patricia Callash

GenCorp Fovndation, Educational Matching Gift Proppans
Mark and Sabine Gilbers
Gerald & Patricia Giiebe '45
Michael and Shelly Gorman
W.F. Gurnvley and Sons, Patrick Gormley ‘74
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Granswd ‘55
Ke € Daiene Guerand
R amd Clarrie Handey ‘56

Michael Handy ‘51
Jobw and Joanne Healy

W ellrany Hifeaw and Pensy Lucohins

Ene & Rumda Hineg
Judian Hole

Holy Rosary, Yong Ladies lustitute, No. 122

Rager and Mary Horusiny
Puter Horton and fane de Leow, PE.D.




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

BROTHERS AMBASSADORS

Willianr amd Nima U 76
5 Intel Corporation, Lisa Sicwert
' M. and Mrx. Steve Jabionsky
Jow Kaemper
Gy & Caroie Kuisis 635
Jabu & Nongy Kearns 51
Willian & Genmene Kennedy 47
Jerey & Rosemaary Kirreme '53
Daesed and Lesley Kirrene 81
Kemny and Daane Kirreme ‘78
Richard Kiutg 64
William and Jane Koenyg
Framane Laband
Fdvand and Beverley Lammerding 47
Kevor and Susan Larson
Fruncis and Patricia Lastufka 54
Garrett W. Lemmoson 56
Romld & Joan [ imeiserger 53
For-$hing and Ileamor Lot
Tems and Susan Mogill
Jaewes & Jemmifer Makai
Herb & Frances Mather '51
Sewtt & Julie Masavelf
Jemwes & Mildred Me Namara 47
Mr. and Mrs. Dougal MeAjpine 59
Jolw & Marilyw McCarthy 63
Francs & Sally MoNamara ‘51
Jef & Nancy McTigue 80
LDan MeVerph and Rebweca Basmann
Medre Ambulance, Marissa | wechestti
Panl & Sally Medina
Dared & Rbonda Mendoga
Harry A. Merlo Fonndatron, Frank Meris




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

BROTHERS AMBASSADORS

Harold & Mary Messiok
Girggory ¢ Mary Mignano
Michaed Miille and Mary Patrica W ilan-Mzilfe
Juatwes & Barhara Mikuvich 58
Steve & Jaw Mulfmer
Rarbars, Jine < Mard: Moneoe. In Mensory of James A, Mosroe
Derid and Susan Marply 61
Dosglas & Ebigubetly Murply
Passit and Porlly Nelrom
Me. ared Mrs, Rober! Nickouw
Wity & Sheiks Nedan 69
Thomsies and Barfurra Nussihavar
Brseee Olin
Renfiert ¢ Pawlix Ociborne
Py Divrign
Samr & Man Parine 77
Dow amd Beth Paresnt
Mark and Susam Perry 71
Ren: Mugr. Ray Pesers 42
Beli & Iivlen Preeson 73
Anthory and Cecilia Powers
George Rudmrch 49
Alfonso Ramireg [r. & Patriaa Agniar
Raw & Debrz Ret
Kith ¢ Shelfy Richardson
Larry & Katli Ridley
Raiert & Marsa Raach 70
‘Bud & Jerry Roderis
Frederick: ¢ Misaki Reomey 57
Yoo and Laigh Aun Ratten
Sacramvute Kings, Tivica Biark
Naveamento Regiomed Damlation
Sacred Heart Chorch
Chvarles € Linda Sanioni



CHRISTIAN BROTHERS
AMBASSADORS 2001

BROTHERS AMBASSADORS

Phiifip & Patraa Sapumor 51
Abbert Seblwer
Robert & Mary Schwer '56
Law o Eilene Schaeriny, Jr. 60
Lew Somorotse *56
Robvert B. Situs & Patricie Papone
Skyles Insaeance Agency, Ricdard Pives ‘79
Robert & Merades Skakey 48
Anthony & Mareella Smolich 471
81, Rolbert School Parent Service Organigation
Jeck Stassi 40
Gregory € Susan Stille
Dawiel S ullivan
Ken & Sally Sy '69
Tom & Emwily Tamarkin
Don & Maryret Terra '55
Towy & Joan Turkussch
Lorraine Vakne
Rager & Marie Valine 67
Daryl & Eleanor Vn Dykx ‘58
Sol “Chado" & Lanet Viasqwez *52
J Malcalur <& Barbara \Vizbai 18
Mark Waterbsery ‘87
Jinw & Charlotte Westiake 51
Asa & Susan Whetstone 51
W hoierale Cash & Carry Foods, Greyry Kasnis %5
- Saott G Wilsow
Javk & Vieginia Wirts 49
Jack & Ramons Witry
Dirwe Wood ‘517
Joyez Zanze
Pond W. Zgragyen

<wandd t our mmany domors who wish te remain awonymoss.




PONUUTUR————

BROTHER BERTRAM

SOCIETY MEMBERS
Jobr and Marie Babich Jin & Maff Keating
Raymoud T. Decker T Don Lty
Pasd & Stasia Bernardes Juae Laber
Richard 17, Bertain Damel B, Laveng,
Tom Canada Jerry Ann Marinaich
W illians & Mary K. Chapman Robert & Jarmet Massa
Ray Cortopuisi T Josepl Me Nest
Mike & Jean Chrtelle Nerman ¢ Helew Monfguewery
Ben Courtright Margaret Nowmamakst
T Kty W Conlond Lew James Punker
Barrel] Del e Mary Reest
Terrense Darsey Jere Rariyon
Jammes L. Dinpl, T Catberine (Kay) Schat
Jexpd E. Favivgon T Noe Staky
Stan & Jour Gilliaw Mark € Patricia Spienter
Betty & Dan Gillott Deowald 5. Terra
Geraid Glicbe Larraine Viakine
Bab & Carolyn Gromec Sal & Janes Vasgues,
Assrtin Jobmon T Mabed Wittians
Lewis E. Katsis Jime & Joanne Winchell

T 1n Memsorian




CHRISTIAN BROTHERS: 125 YEARS OF SERVICE

One hundred rwenry-five years! A loag time, indeed, since an energetic youny
maiden lady, named Maggic Cunningham saw her fund-raising efforts broughr 1o
truition with the opening of what has, at various times, been known as St Pauick’s
Insttute, The Sacrmmento Instute, Christian Brarhers College, Christian Brothers
Schoot, Bishop Asmstrony, High School and now Christian Brothers High School.

The reasons behind the establishing of a school by the sons of St. John Baptist
de La Salle, the Chrisnan Brothess, in Sacramento were basically two: the desire by
Catholics ro provide a religious education for their children and general dissavstac-
don with quality public education as it then existed. Accomplishing this task ok a
pood five years

Finally asded by the impetus from Father Parrick Scantan and doorbel] ringing
and arm-twisting by Miss Maggme Cunningham, the great day arnived .., establish-
ing, the first high school in Sactamento offering borh academic and commercial
chasses. Officially known as St Parnck’s Institute afier the patron saint of the
Sactamento (then Grass Valley) Divcese, the school was dedicated July 16, 1876, hy
Archbishop Joseph Alemany. The next day the Brothers began enrolling smdents
and by the following Monday, July 24, two hundred students began their first
classes. They wasred no time?

What sort of school was it that opened its doors in the nation’s centennial year
at 12 and K Sereets on the siee that was for many years Weinstocks department

store? Ty Savramente Union describes the school as being “plain in style, vet not
cold and formal. Itis of wood with rusec finish, and is three stories high, with
ornamental arched openings and asteful timmings™ The kitchen, storeroom,
dining room and closets make up the wese half of the firse Soor. The rest of this
floor is left unfinished for future classrooms. The second floor has two classrooms,
the rear stairway and landing, two parlors, and the President’s room. On the top
floar, there age two more classronms, two dotmitorics and several rooms for the
[aculty. The water closet and washroom are at the end of the east wing; the latter
firred with seven marble basins. The balconies across the back afford 2 great view
of the Capatol (just completed in 1874) and the capitol grounds.

The Sacramento Bee stated in an article after the ceremony that “a platform was
sct up on 12th Streer, the shady side of the building,” and “the immense audience
oceupied conveniently placed beaches as scats.” The articke went on to state, “Gas
is in, with frequent buraers in every mom in the house, and in the main moms
handsome chandeliers are hung"” (In 1879, Thomas Edisan developed the
incandescent light. However, it would not be until 1895, when hydraulic electricity
was transported from Folsom, tat it would be cheap enough 10 be used by the
Christian Brothers)

There were all of four classeooms with seats for 260 students. In just moaths
after its apening, the school confersed its first diplomas .. fwo, ta be




exact ... in the Assembly Chamber of the Capitol, just two blocks away, with
Governor Wilbam Irwin presiding,

During the next o decades the school, by then kaown as the Sacrumento
Institute thrved until, in 1896 and at the urging of Bishop Thomas Grace of
Sucramento, it became Christian Brothers College. The term “college”™ was not
inappropriate, for in those days it was possible for a student w spend his years from
the first grade through three years of college right there at 12" and K Streets
before ... if he wished a degree ... transferring ro Samnt Mary’s College. Thus it was
that the concept of the junior college came a reality to the Sacziumento arca in the
hands of the Brothers a good twenty years before Sacramento Junior College, as an
adjunct of Sacramento High School, began offering post-secondary conses.

Brother Cianin, founding dircetor-principal, was succeeded by members of his
first Institute whose names Bertram, Sabinian, Genebren and Victor Ambrose are
now footnotes w history. In 1900 Brother Vellesian came onto the seenc only to
teturn years later in the 19200’ to preside over the construction of the “new
school” at 217 and Y Streets. The history of the school in these early years is
minimal in detail, perhaps because, as Brother Lewis noted with a rare touch of
asperity, “Brothers Flonnus Peter, V. Leo, and Jasper kept poor records” Maybe, by
way of excuse, they were just too busy trying 10 keep board nailed to hoard in 2
cumbling edifice.

The downtown school was falling apart and the commercially valuable
property ... still owned by the Diocese ... was sold. This pus Brother Vellesian, his
faculey, and student body in 2 position that was, at best, somewhar awkward. The
property had to be vacated by June of 1923, and it would take 1 series of mimcles
to have a new school ready for the sttt of classes in August. Vellesian, 2 practical
man, preforred to depend on his own resources rather than x divine providence.
The result was a move to the abandoned East Sacramento Public School building at
39" and | Streets, where Sacred Heart Church now stands.

It took seven months to iron out the details of construction which advanced at
a break-neck pace: the contract was ket on Feh. 4, 1924; ground was broken Feb. 11,
the corner-stone laid on May 18, and students were in their classtooms and
Brothers and boarders in their living quarters on Sepr. 15. It would seem Brothes
Vellesian did have his miracle of sorts. The curriculum having been reduced some
years before to eliminate eollege kevel courses, the school officially hecame known
as Chrisnan Brothers School an Now. 5, 1924,

It was during the depression years that the school suffered a premarure aging
process. When maintenance money was just not there, the well loved Brother
Pattick kept the boiler together with bailing wire and magic to provide heat for the
dassrooms. Meanwhile, the Brothers, on too many moraings, were shaving with
cold warter. Brother Pattick was also responsible for a major eurricalum revision
that revitalized the academic program of the school.




The toll of time was fele smultancously by Christian Brothers, and the mwo
irls high schools ... St. Joseph and St. Francis ... and thus it was in 1957 Bishep
Armstrong High School, 2 co-nstirutional experiment in Catholic sccondary
education, was opened, and “old” Christian Brothers reemained as 2 feeder school,
offering freshman and sophomore classes only, and it appeared dhat never again
would a diploma bear the name “Chistian Brothers™

In 1964 two girls” four-year high schools were opened; therehy allowing an all-
boys school to be re-cseablished on the Sacramento Boulevard campus. In 1969,
the name of the school was changed back to Christian Brothers High School. In
1990, with one of the gin’s schools, Bishop Manogue High School, closing,
Christian Brothers High School became co-cducanional and added the Manogue
alumnae to the reconds as part of the alumaifalumnac association, Sinee then, the
high school has grown to a student popalation of 1000 students annually. The
women’s athkenic program has flowrished under the leadership of ralented and
dedicated faculty and enaches, resulting in numertous championships over the years.
The finc and performing arts and the co-curricular clubs have also expanded as 2
fesult of the growth of the student body. Many young women as well as young
men from alumni familics have attended CB, continuing a Falcon tradition.

In 1998 Christian Brothers High School adopted 2 Campus Master Plan thar
includes a state-of-the-art Science, Math and Technology Wing (SMAT), a second
gymnasum, and a performing ans center. After much deltberarion, the leadership
of the school determined duat the SMAT Wing was the first prionty considering the
current saence labs are the same ones used in the 1950% In 1999 the architectural

plans and the fund eaising campaign for the buikling commenced with a poal w
open the building in spring 2002,

The beritage given to us by our founder, John Baptist de La Salle and by ouz
local founders, Father Patnck Scanbon and Maggie Cunningham, js celebrated and
honored today in the halls of our campus on Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard.
The spirit of Lasallian education lives on in our alumni, alumnae, our students,
Christian Brothers families, and faculty.

The “old boys” from the Sacramento Institute are gone now and the ranks of
those who still call it the “Brothers College™ are thinning, However, the praduates,
young and old, will still agree that what Daniel Webster onee said in aguing the
famous Dartmouth College case also applics to this alma matcr-

“... itis a small school, bur there are those wha Jove it..."
indeed there are .. they number in the thousands,

Contributors:
Stanley Gilham, *41
Jerry Kittenc, °53




Companies Operating in Sacramento in 1876

Fuller O'Brien - William Parmer Fuller came 1o Sacramento in 1848 during the
goldrush. As most prospectors, he tried a new endeavor and turned to the
manufacturing, of paint insiead.

Sara Lee Baking Company - Originally the company was known as the Ploncer
Baking Co. which was started in 1848, Earl Schaetz purchased the business i 1880
and several members of the Schaetz family have attended Christian Brothers.

Wells Fargo Bank - On July 13, 1852 Wells Fargo opened its first office as a
banking and cxpress company on Moatgomery Street in San Francisco. Wells Fargo
also began business in Sacramento at about the same Gime.

Amador Stage Lines - Lstablished in 1852,

Brenners Furniture - Founded by John Breuner from Baden, Germany in 1856
where he sold “cradles” used to separate the gold from the carth to the miners and

McClatchy Newspapers, Inc. - The oldest paper, The Saceamento Bee, was
founded in 1857 during the Gold Rush.

Sisters of Mercy - First started a school in 1857 at St. Rose Church which was
Jocared at 7th and K Ses. This was the beginning of Mercy education in Sacra-
mento, and the frendship between the Sisters and the Christian Brothers.

Mc Kesson & Robbins - Henry Kirk founded a pharmacy in 1860 and named it
Kirk & Co. In 1928 the company was renamed McKesson & Robbins. Descen-
dants of the Geaary family have auended Chrisnian Brothers,

Union Pacific Railroad - The hustonc groundbreaking ceremony in 1863 for the
Central Pacific Railway was held at the foor of K Street. The rails

connected with the Union Pacific Railroad in 1869 to complete the
transcontinental mailroad.

Burnett & Sons Mill - In 1865 Philirus and his oldest son, Henry Burnetr started 2
small shop in the rear of the familys home. They became known for their fine
cabinets and staireases,

Nicoletti Culjis & Herberget Funeral Home - Original name in 1869 was Miller
& McMullen. It was later purchased by Sucrdon Herberger whose family members
attended Chnstan Brothers,

HC Muddox - Although the company was formed two years after the

ingr of Chiistan Brothers, it 15 the y (now named: Pacific Coast
Buwlding Products} that is a sub-contracror Zr the new Science, Math & Technol-
oy wing that will open at Christian Brothers in Apnl 2002




